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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S' REPORT
ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TO THE MEMBERS OF REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Wehave audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of REGENTHIRISE
PRIVATELIMITED, (the HOLDINGCOMPANY1its subsidiaries and its associates
(collectivelyreferred to as 'the Group)which comprises the Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at 31st March, 2017, the Consolidated Statement of Profitand Loss, the ConsolidatedCash
Flow Statement a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information for the year then ended (hereinafter referred to as 'the consolidated financial
statements').

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The HoldingCompany's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated
financial statements that givea true and fair viewof the consolidated financial position and
consolidated financial performance and Consolidated Cash Flow of the Group in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the act for safeguarding
the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities,
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectivelyfor ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that givea true and fair viewand are
free frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisionsof the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
section 143 (10) of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free frommaterial misstatement.
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An audit involvesperforming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the Consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risk ofmaterial misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to
the HoldingCompany's preparation of the consolidated financial statements that givea true
and fair viewin order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the HoldingCompany's Director's,
as wellas evaluating the overall presentation the consolidated financial statements.

Webelievethat the audit evidencewe have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required,
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting princlples generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31,
2017 and

b) in the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on
that date.

c) in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1)As required bySection143(3)of the Act,we report that:

a. Wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledgeand beliefwere necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.
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c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet and the consolidated Statement of Profitand Loss and
Consolidated Cash FlowStatement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts)Rules 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations receivedfrom the directors of the respective
companies as on 31st March, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
respective companies, none of the directors of the Group is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2017 frombeing appointed as a director in terms of Section164 (2)ofthe Act.

f. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Auditand Auditors)Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
consolidated financial position.

11. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivates contracts
forwhich there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Group.

iv. The HoldingCompany has provided requisite disclosures in NoteNo. 11 to these
financial statements as to the holding of SpecifiedBank Notes on November8,
2016 and December 30, 2016 as well as dealing in SpecifiedBank Notes during
the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016. Based on our audit
procedures and relying on the management representations regarding the
holding and nature of cash transactions, including Specified Bank Notes, We
report that these disclosures are in accordance with the books of accounts
maintained by the Company and as produced t by the management.

(1~'a\ & Asso or N.N.Agarwal & Associates
<,. ~.
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c-, M. No. 301680
Place: Kolkata.
Date : 25.08.2017



REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

CONSOLIDATED BALANCESHEETAS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017

AS AT 31ST MARCH 2017 ASAT 31ST MARCH 2016
NOTE NO (RUPEES) (RUPEES)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 1 3,52,28,400 3,52,28,400
Reserves and Surplus 2 60,48,15,529 59,85,28,701

Non - Current Liabilities
Long - Term Borrowings 3 13,71,38,035 13,70,565

Current Liabilities
Short-term Borrowings 4 83,14,49,051 82,74,51,821
Trade Payables 5 9,39,23,560 8,53,80,815
Other Current Liabilities 6 77,63,11,305 60,03,87,838

- -
TOTAL 2,47,88,65,880 2,14,83,48,140

ASSETS

Non Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 7 22,60,69,661 22,41,18,562Non Current Investments 8 34,39,65,257 34,82,66,266Derrered Tax Assets (Net) 9 12,42,398 11,60,467Long Term Loan and Advances 10 2,49,42,234 2,31,52,272

Current Assets

Inventories 11 1,15,63,94,899 94,96,57,278Trade Receivables 12 1,70,81,022 63,80,687Cash and Cash Balances 13 1,47,18,286 1,22,05,797Short Term Loans & Advances 14 53,07,96,656 44,52,83,724Other current assets 15 16,36,55,467 13,81,23,087

TOTAL 2,47,88,65,880 2,14,83,48,140

SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES 23
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND DISCLOSURES 24-25

REGENT H.

~ '--' /

115, Cotton Street, Kolkata - 700007
Dated the 25th day of August; 2017
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTOF PROFIT& LOSSFORTHEYEARENDED31ST MARCH, 2017

YEARENDED31STMARCH 2017 YEARENDED31STMARCH2016
NOTENO (RUPEES) (RUPEES)

INCOME:
REVENUEFROMOPERATIONS 16 9,63,83,472 15,48,734
INCOME FROMASSOCIATES 15,78,704 6,09,850OTHERINCOME 17 4,51,28,148 1,94,90,831

TOTAL REVENUE 14,30,90,324 2,16,49,415

EXPENDITURE:

CONSTRUCTION& SITEEXPENSES 18 19,95,61,481 16,86,10,732(INCREASE)/ DECREASEIN INVENTORY 19 (18,82,34,857) (26,27,27,422)EMPLOYEEBENEFITEXPENSES 20 1,44,46,426 1,31,71,824FINANCECOST 21 8,71,15,549 8,07,38,142DEPRECIATION 7 21,09,035 29,80,772ADMINISTRATIVEEXPENSES 22 1,97,94,666 1,40,64,367
TOTAL EXPENSES 13,47,92,300 1,68,38,414

Profit/{Loss) Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax 82,98,024 48,11,002Income Declared under IDS 16,00,000 -PROFITBEFORETAX 98,98,024 48,11,002LESS: TAX EXPENSE
CURRENT 21,57,000 14,44,733
Earlier Year Tax 12,60,000 -
MAT Credit 2,76,127 (29,733)
DEFERREDTAX (81,931) (12,53,528)

36,11,196 1,61,472PROFIT/ (LOSS)AFTERTAX FORTHEYEAR 62,86,828 46,49,530

SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES 23
ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONAND DISCLOSURES 24-25

EARNINGPERSHARE- BASIC& DILUTED(IN Rs.) 1.78 1.32

REGENT HlP! r'o'

lrC~
REGENT H~,

PARTNER

115, Cotton Street, Kolkata - 700007
Dated the 25th day of August; 2017
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2017

YEARENDED31STMARCH2017 YEARENDED31STMARCH2016
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

A. CashFlows from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax 98,98,024 48,11,001
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 21,09,035 29,80,772
Interest on Loansgiven (1,80,96,606) (1,23,14,535)
Interest on Capital in Partnership Firm (5,85,963) (6,83,615)
(Profit)/Loss from Partnership Firms (23,95,876) (10,33,245)
Interest & other costs 8,71,15,549 8,07,38,142

6,81,46,139 6,96,87,519
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 7,80,44,163 7,44,98,519
Adjustments for:
Long Term Provisions - (36,058)
Trade Receivables (1,07,00,335) (60,54,387)
Inventories (20,67,37,621) (28,67,02,332)
Other Advances (11,91,67,007) 1,72,42,988
Advances Received from Customers 14,96,91,631 19,72,09,180
Trade Payables 85,42,745 2,36,58,438
Other Liabilities 2,45,57,437 (4,65,28,578)

(15,38,13,150) (10,12,10,750)
CashGenerated from Operations (7,57,68,987) (2,67,12,231)
Direct TaxesPaid (57,72,000) (28,06,173)
Net Cashfrom Operating Activities (8,15,40,987) (2,95,18,404)

B. CashFlows from Investing Activities
Purchase/(Sale) & Addition of Fixed Assets (40,60,134) (33,62,974)
Investment in Partnership Firms/LLP 43,01,009 (4,01,39,247)
Profit/Loss from Partnership Firms/LLP 23,95,876 10,33,245
Interest on Capital in Partnership Firm 5,85,963 6,83,615
Net Cashused in Investing Activities 32,22,714 (4,17,85,361)

C. CashFlows from Financing Activities
Secured Loan Recd 13,74,41,870 (12,81,439)
Unsecured Loan Recd 39,97,230 21,38,95,723
Unsecured Loan Given 84,10,605 (7,69,52,183)
Interest recd on Loansgiven 1,80,96,606 1,23,14,535
Interest paid & other costs (8,71,15,549) (8,07,38,142)
Net Cashfrom / (used in) Financing Activities 8,08,30,762 6,72,38,494

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cashand Cash
Equivalents (A+B+C) 25,12,489 (40,65,271)

Cashand CashEquivalents at the beginning of period 1,22,05,797 1,62,71,068
Cashand CashEquivalents at the end of period 1,47,18,286 1,22,05,797

25,12,489 (40,65,271)

115. Cotton Street, Kolkata- 700007
Dated the 25th day of August; 2017

In terms of our report of even date
For N.N.Agarwal & Associates

Chartered Accountants

~~~
NIRAJ AGARWAL

PARTNER
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

Notes annexed to & forming I!art of the Consolidated Financial Statements as j!t 31 st March, 2017

ASAT 31.3.2017 ASAT 31.3.2016

NOTE1 : SHARECAPITAL No. of Shares ~ No. of Shares A!:!:!.Q.!ml;

AUTHORISED:
Equity Shares of Rs.lO/- each 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000

ISSUED,SUBSCRIBED& PAIDUP :
Equity shares of Rs.101- each fully paid up in cash 35,22,840 3,52,28,400 35,22,840 3,52,28,400

Reconciliation of Share Capital
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

ISSUED,SUBSCRIBED& PAIDUP :
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 35,22,840 3,52,28,400 35,22,840 3,52,28,400
Allotment during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year 35,22,840 3,52,28,400 35,22,840 3,52,28,400

Shareholders holding more than 5% shares
No. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held

Harsh Vardhan Patodia 3,45,244 9.80% 3,45,237 9.80%
Indu Patodia 3,45,238 9.80% 3,45,238 9.80%
Jasmine Vunimay Pvt Ltd 2,08,000 5.90% 2,08,000 5.90%
Drishti Auto Part Accessories Sales Pvt Ltd 9,26,150 26.29% 9,26,150 26.29%
Kammna Autopart SalesPvt Ltd 8,56,900 24.32% 7,89,700 22.42%
Shyam Media Services Pvt Ltd 6,26,190 17.78% 6,93,390 19.68%

The Company has only one class of shares i.e. Equity Shares and each share is entitled to one vote per share
and in the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are entitled to receive the remaining assets after payment
of all liabilities, in proportion to their shareholding.

NOTE2 : RESERVE& SURPLUS
Share Premium
As per last Account 46,62,88,600 46,62,88,600

Surplus/(Deficit) in Statement of Profit & Loss
As per last Account
Add: Net Profit I (Loss)for the current year

ExcessProvision for Tax WIOff

13,22,40,101
62,86,828

12,75,88,091
46,49,529

2,481
13,85,26,929 13,22,40,101

60,48,15,529 59,85,28,701

REGENT HIP; t . REGENT H:. ,.-,
L .r
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

Notes annexed to & forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 st March. 2017

ASAT 31.3.2017 ASAT 31.3.2016
NOTE3 : LONGTERM BORROWINGS
Secured Loan from ICICI Bank ltd
(Secured by way of Equitable Mortgage on the developers allocation
and hypotecation of receivble and escrow account)
(Repayble in 24 monthly instalments commencing from
15th February, 2018. Last instalment due on 15th February, 2020
& Rate of interest is 13.60% p.a. as at year end.)

Secured Loan from ICICI Bank ltd
(Secured against Hypothecation of Motor Car)
(Repayble in 48 monthly instalments commencing from
1st February, 2015. Last instalment due on 1st January, 2019
& Rate of interest is 10.25% p.a. as at year end.)

13,65,90,669

5,47,366 13,70,565

13,71,38,035 13,70,565

NOTE4: SHORTTERM BORROWINGS

Unsecured Loans received (including Interest)
from Directors

From Related Parties

1,22,24,336 83,00,000

42,46,136 27,26,837

81,49,78,579 81,64,24,984
83,14,49,051 82,74,51,821

2,61,10,138 3,60,38,289
3,13,25,240 1,98,83,924
3,33,91,728 2,55,41,140
30,96,454 39,17,463

9,39,23,560 8,53,80,815

24,89,201 8,14,801

4,61,86,180 90,90,480
63,68,45,687 48,71,54,056

7,36,970
71,73,526 55,60,612

1,86,57,389 1,56,57,590
11,22,000

3,20,60,512 5,10,70,460
37,90,035 37,90,035

2,72,49,805 2,72,49,805
77,63,11,305 60,03,87,838

From Others

NOTE5: TRADEPAYABLES
For Construction Materials
For Services Received
For Retention Money
Others

NOTE6: OTHERCURRENTLIABILITIES
Current Maturity of Long Term Debt
Other Liability

Others
Advances Receivedfrom Customers
Deposit Received from Customers
Liabilitv For Expenses
Liability For Statutory Payment
Provision for Taxation including IDS
Payable to Associates
Due to Co-Promoters
Security & Other Deposits

REGENT H.
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

Notes annexed to & forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 st March. 2017
ASAT 31.3.2017 ASAT 31.3.2016

NOTE8: NON CURRENTINVESTMENTS
(long Term. For Trade)
(i) In Associates

In limited liability Partnership
AHW Unimark Consortium llP
[Fixed Capital - Rs.3500000;(Previous Year Rs.3500000)]
Kelvindeck Properties llP

[Fixed Capital - Rs.50000;(Previous Year RS.50000)]
Aakil Nirman llP (Goodwill Rs.18066/-)
[Fixed Capital- Rs.20000;(Previous Year Rs.20000)]
Chaitanya Unimark Cityscape llP
[Fixed Capital - Rs.125000;(Previous Year RS.125000)]
Unimark Mirania Projects llP

[Fixed Capital- Rs.150000 (Previous Year - Rs. 150000)]
Unimark Arya Real Estates llP

[Fixed Capital - Rs.33334 (Previous Year - Rs.33334)]
Sherwood Realty llP
[Fixed Capital- Rs.200000 (Previous Year - 200000 )]
HPSDEnclave llP
[Fixed Capital- Rs.SOOOO(Previous Year - Nil)]
In Equity Shares-Unquoted,fully paid up
2500(P.Y. 2,500) E.Sharesof Rimjhim Vanijya Pvt. ltd.

(Goodwill Rs.11,882/-)
5000(P.Y. 5,000) E.Sharesof Panchkoti Realtors (P) ltd.
In Partnership Firm
Suyog Nirman
[Fixed Capital- Rs.225000;(Previous Year Rs.225000)]

TOTAl-A
(ii) In Subsidiaries

In Equity Shares-Unquoted,fully paid up
10,000 (P.Y.10,000) E.Shares ofDoyen Vinimay Pvt ltd
10,000 (P.Y. 10,000) E.Shares of Imagine PlazaPvt ltd
10,000 (P.Y. 10,000) E.Shares of Miracle Devcon Pvt ltd
10,000 (P.Y. 10,000) E.Shares of Outlook Promoters Pvt Ltd
10,000 (P.Y. 10,000) E.Shares of Parasmani Projects Pvt ltd
10,000 (P.Y.10,000) E.Shares of Realtime Enclave Pvt ltd
10,000 (P.Y.10,000) E.Shares of Sigma PlazaPvt Ltd
10,000 (P.Y. 10,000) E.Shares of Starlink Properties Pvt Ltd
10,000 (P.Y. 10,000) E.Shares of Starwin Properties Pvt Ltd
10,000 (P.Y. 10,000) E.Shares of Yashoda Infra properties Pvt Ltd

TOTAL-B
(iii) In Capital of Partnership firms

Srijan Heritage Developers
Sylvan Estate Developers
Sherwood Estate Developers

TOTAL-C
(iv) In Capital of AOP

HPVDCommotrade
(v) Other Non- Current Investment

Investment in Land
Investment in Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each -Unquoted Fully Paid Up
Alishan Promoters Pvt. ltd. (900 Shares)
Ayushman Highrise Pvt. Ltd. (900 Shares)

TOTAL-D

Greenfield Highrise Pvt. ltd.
HVRVHousing Pvt. ltd.
KayVee Projects Pvt. Ltd.
Konark Enclave Pvt. ltd.

(900 Shares)
(100 Shares)
(1000 Shares)
(900 Shares)

22,41,37,211

2,49,77,225

3,12,99,730

30,756

1,24,51,165

25,44,000

12,00,000

5,000

28,33,432

3,22,41,582

4,04,338

33,21,24,439

1,00,00,000
1,50,000
75,000

1,02,25,000

2,50,000

13,18,818

9,000
9,000
9,000
1,000

10,000
9,000 47,000

13,65,818
34,39,65,257

TOTAL-E
TOTAL- (A+B+C+D+E)

REGENI H~ I
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21,09,24,748

2,57,13,991

3,12,99,825

74,656

3,45,01,000

25,44,000

2,00,000

17,70,726

2,93,66,810

2,79,692

33,66,75,448

1,00,00,000
1,50,000
75,000

1,02,25,000

13,18,818

9,000
9,000
9,000
1,000

10,000
9,000 47,000

13,65,818
34,82,66,266
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

Notes annexed to & forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 st March. 2017

NOTE11: INVENTORIES
Constructed space
Land& Construction Work in Progress
RawMaterial in Hand

ASAT 31.3.2017 ASAT 31.3.2016

12,42,398 11,60,467

12,42,398 11,60,467

1,72,28,120 1,75,70,130

19,730 19,730
7,589

61,81,170 38,18,582

3,61,712 6,37,839

11,51,502 10,98,402
2,49,42,234 2,31,52,272

1,92,76,860 2,24,49,350

1,08,68,91,279 89,54,83,932
5,02,26,760 3,17,23,996

1,15,63,94,899 94,96,57,278

NOTE9: DEFERREDTAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES
DEFFEREDTAXASSETS

NOTE10: LONGTERM LOANS& ADVANCES
Security Deposit Given
Income Tax Refundable
ExcessPayment of TDS
Income Tax Payments
MAT Credit
Prepaid Expenses

NOTE12 : TRADERECEIVABLES

(Unsecured, considered good)
Outstanding for a period more than six months

from related parties
others

Lessthan six months'

14,400 14,400
3,11,900 3,26,300 3,11,900 3,26,300

1,67,54,722 60,54,387
1,70,81,022 63,80,687

11,77,567 34,42,542
80,62,022 85,52,143
54,78,697 2,11,112

1,47,18,286 1,22,05,797

NOTE13: CASH& BANK BALANCES
Cashin Hand
Balanceswith Banks: In Current Account

In Fixed Deposit

REGENT H REGENT He
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

Notes annexed to & forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 st March. 2017

AS AT 31.3.2017 AS AT 31.3.2016

NOTE 14: SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Unsecured Loans given (Considered Good)

to Related Parties
Private Companies in which Directors of the

Company are interested as director or member

to Other Parties
Advances given against Land (Unsecured, Considered Good)

to Related Parties
to Other Private Companies in which Directors of the

Company are interested as director or member

to Other Parties
Other Advances (Recoverable in Cash or in kind)

to Related Parties
to Private Companies in which a director of the

Company is interested as director or member

to Others

Service Tax Credit Receivable

Due from Co-Developers

NOTE 15: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

On current account from Partnership firms/LLP in which

company is partner

Deposit Against Development rights

Share of Profit receivable from Partnership Firms/LLP

Prepaid Expenses

NOTE 16: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sales of Constructed Space

Revenue from Jt. Projects

NOTE 17: OTHER INCOME

Share of Profit! (Loss) from Partnership (NET)

Interest Received

On Loans

OnFD

On IT Refund

On Capital in Partnership Firms

Project Management Consultancy Income

Cancellation Charges Received

Compensation Received

Prior period Incomes

Miscellaneous Incomes

REGENT Hlr-:
Lrc~

87,03,308
13,10,09,447

10,63,89,936
13,97,12,755 _....;4"""1_;7,~3",,3,__42_4_

16,49,68,090
2,57,46,000

16,51,69,090
19,07,14,090 2,57,46,000

9,38,52,042
3,91,79,297

4,91,33,966
13,30,31,339 _..;;3..:,..,4_;7,_,7",,5'c:..82::.;;9_

77,92,145
5,95,46,327

53,07,96,656

4,95,03,265
11,41,36,816

15,386

16,36,55,467

9,63,83,472

9,63,83,472

8,17,172

1,80,96,606 1,23,14,535
2,00,095
1,62,119
5,85,963 6,83,615

1,90,44,783
1,52,40,105

26,088
1,00,00,000

4,51,28,148

REGENT H
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14,81,23,360

19,09,15,090

8,39,09,795
1,35,13,699
88,21,780

44,52,83,724

1,90,84,620
11,86,36,816

15,386
3,86,265

13,81,23,087

14,76,862
71,872

15,48,734

4,23,395

1,29,98,150
57,93,672
2,05,174

65,240
5,200

1,94,90,831



REGENT HI RISE PRIVATE LTD

Notes annexed to & forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 st March. 2017

NOTE20: EMPLOYEEBENEFITEXPENSE
Salaries. Bonus & Allowances
Contribution to Provident Fund & ESI
Gratuity
Staff Welfare Expenses
Directors Remuneration

ASAT 31.3.2017 ASAT 31.3.2016

19,95,61,481 16,86,10,732

19,95,61,481 16,86,10,732

91,79,33,282 65,52,05,859

1,10,61,68,139 91,79,33,282

(18,82,34,857) (26,27,27,422)

97,94,020 86,98,036

4,24,345 2,22,004

22,500 36,634
5,561 15,150

42,00,000 42,00,000
1,44,46,426 1,31,71,824

NOTE18: CONSTRUCTION& SITEEXPENSES

NOTE19: (INCREASE)I DECREASEIN WIP & COSTRUCTEDSPACE
Inventory at beginning of year
Inventory at close of year
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

Notes annexed to & forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 st March. 2017

AS AT 31.3.2017 AS AT 31.3.2016

NOTE 21: FINANCE COST
Interest Paid

On Unsecured Loans
to a Director
to other related parties
to Others

14,96,111 1,86,986
8,24,714

8,00,35,955
8,10,47,655

8,36,83,954 _ _.!.:(2:..:1::,;:,0:,::1:=,,5.::,;02:.!,.)7,89,46,153

8,54,18,400

Less: Transfer to Capital Work in Progress

8,69,14,511
(32,30,557)

On Late Payment of Taxes
Asset Finance Charges
Brokerage

15,46,956
2,25,337
16,59,302

1,37,527
2,75,133
13,79,329

8,71,15,549 8,07,38,142

NOTE 22: ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Telephone Expenses
Electricity Charges
Rent
Rates& Taxes
Penalties & Fines
Bank Charges
Printing & Stationery
Travelling & Conveyance
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses
Security Charges
Manpower Charges
Legal & Professional Charges
Insurance
Server Rent
Repair& Maintenance
Computer Running & Maintenance
Car Hire Charges
Subscription & Membership
Miscellaneous Expenses
Other Maintenance Expenses
Payment to Auditors

Audit Fees
For Tax Audit

Advertisement & SalesPromotion Expenses
Seminar, Conference & Training Expenses
Sundry Balancewritten off (Net)
Donations

4,55,519 4,08,269

7,04,240 7,49,110
29,82,691 33,05,404
13,81,328 2,21,255

20,000 15,483
65,710 45,105

1,30,986 2,52,687
35,65,923 30,51,325
4,89,673 5,37,508

95,184 40,530
41,129

25,01,244 14,81,464
2,15,703 2,24,267
2,94,264 2,93,288
3,44,577 3,11,313

1,80,256
1,58,347 3,79,181

26,15,816 4,20,382
96,443 25,085

2,57,805 2,81,542

1,99,882 3,26,508
17,250 2,17,132 15,000 3,41,508

34,66,092 14,50,178
33,000 1,17,000
6,782 8,207

2,55,000
2,00,98,459 1,44,36,475
(3,03,793) (3,72,108)

1,97,94,666 1,40,64,367Less: Transfer to Capital Work in Progress
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes annexed to & forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 st March, 2017

NOTE23 : SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

i) BASISOFPREPARATIONOFCONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS
These consolidated financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP),
including the Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

ii) PRINCIPLESOFCONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements consit of Regent Hirise Private Limited ('the Company') and its subsidiary companies, associates and joint
ventures(collectivelly referred to as ('the Group'). The consolodated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis :-

a) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values
of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions in accordance
with Accounting Standard (AS)21. "Consolidated Financial Statements"

b) Interest in Joint Ventures have been accounted by using the proportionate consolidation method as per Accounting Standard (AS)27. "Financial
Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures".

c) Investment in Associate Companies has been accounted under the equity method as per Accounting Standard (AS)23. "Accounting for
Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements".

d) The difference between the cost of investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates and the Group's share of net assets ar the time of
acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries,joint ventures and associates is recognised in the financial statement asGoodwill or Capital Reserve, as
the casemay be.

e) The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in subsidiaries and the carrying amount of its assets less liabilities as of the
date of disposal is recognised in the consolidated Profit and LossStatement being the profit or loss on disposal of investment in subsidiary.

f) Minority interest's share of net profit of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted against the income of the group in
order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the Company.

g) Minority interest's share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the consolidated balance sheet separate from
liabilities and the equity ofthe Company's shareholders.

h) The Company accounts for its share of post acquisition changes in net assets of associates, after eliminating unrealised profits and losses
resulting from transactions between the Company and its associates to the extent of its share, through its Consolidated Profit and Loss
Statements, to the extent such change is attributable to the associates Profit and LossStatement and through its reserves for the balance based
on available information.

i) As far as possible, the consolidated fianancial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events
in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Company's separate financial statements.

j) Unaudited Financial Statement of Unimark Arya Real Estates LLP,Aakil Nirman LLP,Chaitanya Unimark Cityscape LLP,Kelvindeck Properties LLP,
Sherwood Realty LLP,HPSDEnclave LLPbeing associates have been considered for consolidation.

iii) Investments other than in subsidiaries and associates have been accounted as per Accounting Standard (AS) 13 on "Accounting for Investments"
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE23 : SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES....Contd.

iv) The Accounts are prepared on historical cost convention basisfollowing accrual basisof accounting and in accordance with the requirements of
CompaniesAct, 2013.

v) FIXEDASSETSAND DEPRECIATION
FixedAssetsare stated at their original cost including all expensesattributable to bring the assets for their intended use less cenvat credit availed
on acquisition and depreciation thereon.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is being provided on written down value method over the useful life of the asset in the manner prescribed in
schedule II to the CompaniesAct, 2013

vi) INVESTMENTS
Investments are classified into current and long term investments. Current investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value on individual basis.
Long term investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognize decline, other than temporary, in the value of LongTerm
Investments.

vii) INVENTORIES
Inventory consists of Land, Construction Work in Progress and Stock of materials purchased for construction. Inventories have been valued at lower
of cost or Net Reliazable Value. Cost includes cost of purchases, cost of services, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present condition and location.

viii) PROFIT/LOSSFROMPARTNERSHIPFIRMS
Shareof Profit/Loss from Partnership firm is accounted for in respect of financial year of the firm ending on or before the BalanceSheet date on the
basisof their audited/unaudited accounts as the case may be.

ix) REVENUERECOGNITION
a) Company follows the completed contract/project method of accounting for revenues and costs for Multistoried Buildings under construction.

b) Revenueon Salesis recognised at the point of issueof notice of possessionor handing over the possessionof the apartments/space, whichever
is earlier.

x) BENEFITSTO EMPLOYEES
a) Short term Fringe benefits to employees like Bonus and LeavePayetc. are accounted for on payment basis.
b) Liability of accrued gratuity is recognized when the employee completes 5 years of service.

xi) BORROWINGCOST
Interest and other borrowing cost attributable to qualifying assets (including projects undertaken for sale) are allocated as part of the cost of
construction/development of such assets. Other borrowing cost are proportionately capitalised on the basis of qualifying assets to total assets. The
borrowing cost incurred as during the period in which activities, necessary to prepare the assets for their intended use or sale, are in progress. are
allocated as aforesaid. No cost are allocated once all such activities are substantially complete.

xii) TAXESON INCOME
Current Tax in respect of taxable income is provided for the year basedon applicable tax rates and laws. Deferred tax is recognized for all timing
differences subject to the consideration of prudence using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the BalanceSheet
date.

xiii) JOINTPROJETCS
Expenditures & revenues on the projects executed jointly with other parties are shared in the proportion of respective shares. Company's share in
revenue expenditures and income is charged to Profit & LossAccount under relevant heads. Assets,Advances & Liabilities related to project are
accounted for at grossvalue, till the account is fully settled among the co-developers.

xiv) Profit/Loss from Partnership Firms & LLP
Share of Profit/Loss from Partnership firms and Limited Liability Partnership are accounted for, in respect of financial year of the entity ending on or
before the Balance Sheet date on the basis of their audited/unaudited accounts as the case may be.
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE 24 : ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONS & DISCLOSURES

i) Due to/from Co-Developers (NOTE 6 & 14) represents the amounts receivable or due as contribution /reimbursement towards the cost incurred
but does not include the Company's share of difference between project liabilities & projects assets.

ii) There are no Micro and Small Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31st March, 2016.
The information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the
extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company.

iii) Earning per share: 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
a) Net profit / (loss) after Tax (In Rs.) 62,86,828 46,49,530
b) Weighted Average no of Equity Shares 35,22,840 35,22,840
c) Earning Per Shares

Basic& Diluted (In Rs.) 1.78 1.32

Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currenc~ 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Travelling Expenses 3,98,405

iv)

v) The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee and the previous year's figures have been rearranged and regrouped whenever it was
necessary to make them comparable.
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED

vi) Enterprises consolidated as subsidiary ,associate & JOintVenture in accordance with Accounting Standard 21,23,& 27 -Consolidated Financial
Statements

Name Of the Companies Relationship Country Of
Incorporation Proportion of Ownership/Interest

2016-17 2015-16
Doyen Vinimay Pvt Ltd Subsidiary India 100.00% 100.00%
Imagine PlazaPvt Ltd Subsidiary India 100.00% 100.00%
Miracle Devcon Pvt Ltd Subsidiary India 100.00% 100.00%
Outlook Promoters Pvt Ltd Subsidiary India 100.00% 100.00%
Parasmani Projects Pvt Ltd Subsidiary India 100.00% 100.00%
Realtime EnclavePvt Ltd Subsidiary India 100.00% 100.00%
Sigma PlazaPvt Ltd Subsidiary India 100.00% 100.00%
Starlink Properties Pvt Ltd Subsidiary India 100.00% 100.00%
Starwin Properties Pvt Ltd Subsidiary India 100.00% 100.00%
Yashoda Infra properties Pvt Ltd Subsidiary India 100.00% 100.00%
AHW Unimark Consortium LLP Associate India 35.00% 35.00%
HBRProjects LLP Associate India 40.00% 40.00%
Kelvindeck Properties LLP Associate India 50.00% 50.00%
Aakil Nirman LLP Associate India 20.00% 20.00%
Gokul Dham Nirman LLP Associate India 50.00% 50.00%
Chaitanya Unimark Cityscape LLP Associate India 25.00% 25.00%
Unimark Mirania Projects LLP Associate India 30.00% 30.00%
Unimark Arya Real Estates LLP Associate India 33.34% 33.34%
Sherwood Realty LLP Associate India 33.33% 33.33%
Autumn Textiles LLP Associate India 10.00% 0.00%
HPSDEnclave LLP Associate India 50.00% 0.00%
HPVDCommotrade AOP Associate India 50.00% 0.00%
Rimjhim Vanijya Pvt. Ltd. Associate India 25.00% 25.00%
Panchkoti Realtors (P) Ltd. Associate India 50.00% 50.00%
Suyog Nirman Associate India 45.00% 45.00%
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vii) Additional Information as required under schedule-III to the Companies Act,2013 of enterprises

consolidated asSubsidiary:-
Net Assets i.e.total assets minus Share in Profit or (Loss)
total liabilities

Nameof Enterprises
As%of

As%of Consolidated

Consolidated Amount( Rs.In net profit or Amount( Rs.In

net Assets thousnads) loss thousnads)

Parent Company
RegentHirise Pvt Ltd 3.90% 24,901.45 44.19% 2,778.33

SubsidiaryCompany
DoyenVinimay Pvt Ltd 1.43% 9,142.09 30.70% 1,929.79

Imagine PlazaPvt Ltd 5.89% 37,602.50 0.00%

Miracle Devcon Pvt Ltd 2.40% 15,311.50 0.00%

Outlook Promoters Pvt Ltd 9.93% 63,460.52 0.00%

ParasmaniProjects Pvt Ltd 6.78% 43,295.75 0.00%

Realtime EnclavePvt Ltd 6.28% 40,099.80 0.00%

SigmaPlazaPvt Ltd 3.88% 24,755.50 0.00%

Starlink Properties Pvt Ltd 3.62% 23,120.50 0.00%

Starwin Properties Pvt Ltd 3.60% 22,991.50 0.00%

YashodaInfraproperties Pvt Ltd 5.29% 33,806.50 0.00%

Associates
AHW Unimark Consortium LLP 35.09% 2,24,137.21 0.00%

HBRProjects LLP -2.86% (18,285.51) 0.14% 8.95

KelvindeckProperties LLP 3.91% 24,977.22 7.37% 463.23

Aakil Nirman LLP 4.90% 31,299.73 0.00% (0.09)

Gokul Dham Nirman LLP -0.39% (2,475.00) 0.00%

ChaitanyaUnimark Cityscape LLP 0.00% 30.76 -0.70% (43.90)

Unimark Mirania Projects LLP 1.95% 12,451.16 1.40% 88.16

Unimark Arya RealEstates LLP 0.40% 2,544.00 0.00%

Sherwood Realty LLP 0.19% 1,200.00 0.00%

Rimjhim Vanijya Pvt. Ltd. 0.44% 2,833.43 16.90% 1,062.71

Panchkoti Realtors (P) Ltd. 5.05% 32,241.58 0.00%

Autumn Textiles LLP -1.77% (11,300.00)

HPSDEnclaveLLP 0.00% 5.00

HPVDCommotrade 0.04% 250.00

SuyogNirman 0.06% 404.34 -0.01% (0.35)

100.00% 6,38,801.53 100.00% 6,286.83
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED

ix) NAMES OF RELATED PARTIES & DESCRIPTION OF RELATIONSHIP

i) Directors
Sri Harsh Vardhan Patodia
Sri Kirti Vardhan Patodia
Smt Indu Patodia

ii) Subsidiary Companies
Doyen Vinimay Private Limited
Imagine Plaza Pvt Ltd
Miracle Devcon Pvt Ltd
Outlook Promotors Pvt Ltd
Parasmani Projects Pvt Ltd
Realtime Enclave Pvt Ltd
Sigma Plaza Pvt Ltd
Starlink Properties Pvt Ltd
Starwin Properties Pvt Ltd
Yashoda Infra Properties Pvt Ltd

iii) Relatives of Directors
Sri Harsh Vardhan Patodia (HUF)

iv) Partnership firms in which company and/or Key Manegerial perssonel are partners
Sherwood Estate Developers
Srijan Heritage Developers
Suyog Nirman
Sylvan Estate Developers
Chaitanya Unimark Cityscape LLP
AHW Unimark Consortium LLP
HBR Projects LLP
Gokul Dham Nirman LLP
Aakil Nirman LLP
Kelvindeck Properties LLP
Unimark Mirania Projects LLP
Unimark Arya Real Estates LLP
Autumn Textiles LLP
HPSD Enclave LLP
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NOTE NO.25

DISCLSOURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBNs)

OTHER

PARTICULARS SBNs· DENOMINATION TOTAL
NOTES

Closing cash in hand as on 18,00,000.00 2,89,833.39 20,89,833.39

08.11.2016
(+) Permitted receipts - 3,60,000.00 3,60,000.00

(-) Permitted payments - 82,949.00 82,949.00

(-) Amount deposited in 18,00,000.00 - 18,00,000.00

Banks
Closing cash in hand as on - 5,66,884.39 5,66,884.39

30.12.2016
For the purposes of this clause, the term 'Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same
meaning provided in the notification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of
Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number S. O. 3407(E), dated the 8th
November, 2016



REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

Details For Consoliadated Financial Statements for FY 2016-17

1) Due to Co-Promoters

Sod pur - Patcorp Construction P Ltd(Reim)
Madurdaha - Ps Inns (P) Ltd. (Reim)

Rajarhat (New) - Bihariji Barter Pvt Ltd. (Reim)

2) Due from Co-Developers

Karaya Road -Patcorp Construction P Ltd(Reim)

Uttarpara-Riya Enclave Pvt. Ltd. (Reimbursement)

3) On current account from Partnership firmslLLP in which
company is partner

Bantala - Srijan Heritage Develop. (Current Ale.)
Belgharia-SylvanEstate Developers (Current Ale.)
Narendrapur - Sherwood Estate Dev.. (Current A/C.)
HPVD COMMOTRADE

4) Share of Profit! (Loss)from Partnership (NET)
Narendrapur - Sherwood Estate Dev..
Bantala - Srijan Heritage Developers
Belgharia-SylvanEstate Developers

5) Income from Associates
Rimjhim Vanijya Pvt Ltd (25%of current profit/(Loss))
SuyogNirman (45%of current loss)
HBRProjects LLP(40%of current year)
Akil Nirman LLP(20% of Current Profits)
Kelvindeck Properties LLP(50%of current profits)
Unimark Mirania (30% of current profit)
Chaitanya Unimark Cityscape LLP(25%of Current profits)

REGENT HH
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ASAT 31.3.2017

33,29,749.58
2,84,478.25
1,75,807.00

37,90,034.83

25,06,941.36
5,70,39,385.19
5,95,46,326.55

99,69,117.00
43,11,955.98
37,42,192.00
3,14,80,000

4,95,03,264.98

(8,821.00)

8,25,993.00
8,17,172.00

10,62,705.29
(353.00)

8,948.00
(94.89)

4,63,234.00
88,164.64
(43,900.00)

15,78,704.04

DIrector



REGENTHIRISEPVT LTD
ASSOCIATECONSOLIDATIONFORFY2016-17

1 Rimjhim Vanljya (pI Ltd - 25%

Cost of Investment (2500 shares)
Add: Share in Profit upto 31.03.15 from the date of investment

i.e. 31.03.2007
Total Profits for the period

Add: Share in current year profitf(loss)
Total Current year profit 15-16
Total Current year profit 16-17

Total Investment
2 Panchkoti Realtors Pvt. Ltd - 50%

72,50,020

(2,67,114)
42,50,821

Cost of Investment (5000 shares)
Add: Share in Profit upto 31.03.15 from the date of investment

i.e. 31.03.2012
Total Profits for the period

Add: Share in current year profitf(loss)
Total Current year profit

Add: Unsecured Loan Given(Short term loans & Advance)
Total Investment

3 Suyog Nirman - 45%
Partner Capital account (Non- Current Investment)
Partner Current account (Other Current Assets)

4 Unimark Arya Real Estates LLP- 33.33%
Partner Capital account (Non- Current Investment)
Partner Current account (Other Current Assets)

5 Aakil Nirman LLP- 20%
Partner Capital account (Non- Current Investment)
Partner Current account (Other Current Assets)
Add: Share in Profit/(loss) upto 31.03.15 (Payable to Associates)
Add: Share in Profit floss for 31.03.16(Payable to associates)
Add: Share in Profit floss for 31.03.17(Payable to associates)

§Gokul DhaM Nlrman LLP- 50%
Partner Capital account (Non- Current Investment)
Partner Current account (Other Current Assets)
Add: Share in Profit

7 HBRProjects LLP-40%
Partner Capital account (Non- Current Investment)
Partner Current account (Other Current Assets)
Add: Share in Profit for fy 1617

8 Chaitanya Unimarl Cityscape LLP-25%
Partner Capital account (Non- Current Investment)
Add: Share in Profit (Other Current Liabilities) upto 31.3.2015
Add: Share in Profit (Other Current Liabilities) FY15-16 old
Add: Share in Profit (Other Current Liabilities) FY15-16 further
Add: Share in Profit (Other Current Liabilities) FY16-17

9 AHW Unimark Consortium LLP-35%
Partner Capital account (Non- Current Investment)
Partner Current account (Other Current Assets)
Add: Share in Profit (Other Current Liabilities)

10 UnimarkMirania Projects LLP- 30%

REGENT HiPl;';t7:
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Amount

25,000
18,12,505

(66,779)
10,62,705
28,33,432

50,000

3,21,91,582
3,22,41,582

2,25,000
1,79,338
4,04,338

33,334
25,10,666
25,44,000

20,000
3,12,83,522

(111)
(3,586)

(95)
3,12,99,730

34,95,000
(59,70,000)

(24,75,000)

4,00,000
(1,86,94,460)

8,948
(1,82,85,512)

1,25,000
(44,094)
(6,250)
(9,725)

(34,175)
30,756

35,00,000
22,06,37,211

22,41,37,211

l. L.. ,-"



Partner Capital account (Non- Current Investment)
Partner Current account (Other Current Assets)
Add: Share in Profit (Other Current Liabilities) fy 1617

11 Kelvindeck Properties LLP- 50%
Partner Capital account (Non- Current Investment)
Partner Current account (Other Current Assets)
Add: Share in Profit (Opening Reserve& Surplus)

12 Sherwood Realty LLP- 33.33%
Partner Capital account (Non- Current Investment)
Partner Current account
Add: Share in Profit

13 HPSDEnclave LLP- 50%
Partner Capital account (Non- Current Investment)
Partner Current account (Other Current Assets)

15 Autumn Textiles LLP- 10%
Partner Capital account (Non- Current Investment)
Partner Current account (Other Current Assets)

16 HPVDCommotrade AOP - 50%
Partner Capital account (Non- Current Investment)
Partner Current account (Other Current Assets)

REGENT H!F\i I r.L': .;•.
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1,50,000
1,22,13,000

88,165
1,24,51,165

50,000
2,48,29,340

97,885
2,49,77,225

2,00,000
10,00,000

12,00,000

50,000
(45,000)
5,000

10,100
(1,13,10,100)
(1,13,00,000)

2,50,000
3,14,80,000
3,17,30,000

,r
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED
207, A.J.e. BOSE ROAD, KOLKATA - 700 017

CIN: U34102WB1991PTC053013
____ ---

DIRECTORS' REPORT

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 26th Annual Report of Mis REGENT
HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED along with the Audited Statements of Accounts of the
Company and Consolidated summarized financial statement for the financial year

ended 31st March, 2017.

1} FINANCIAL RESULTS.Standalone summarised financial statement of your company is as under:

PARTICULARS 2016-2017 2015-2016
Rs. Rs.

Profit before Taxation
47,62,867.00 47,21,741.00

Less: Provision for Taxation
Ot'01:9'Z9 ot

Current Tax
16,40,000 14,15,000.00

MAT Credit
00.00 00.00

Deferred Tax
(1,18,347.00) (13,77,673.00)

Profit after Taxation
32,41,214.00 46,84,414.00

Add: Balance brought forward 12,67,49,903.00 12,20,65,489.00

Less: Depreciation for Earlier Year 00.00 00.00

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 129,991,117 12,67,49,903.00

Consolidated summarised financial statement of the group is as under:

PARTICULARS 2016-2017 2015-2016
Rs. Rs.

Profit before Taxation
98,98,024.00 48,11,001.00

Less: Provision for Taxation
Current Tax 34,17,000.00 14,44,733.00

MAT Credit
276,127.00 -(29,733.00)

Deferred Tax
(81,931.00) (12,53,528.00)

Profit after Taxation
6,286,828.00 . 46,49,529.00

Add: Balance brought forward 13,22,40,101.00 12,75,88,091.00

Add: Excess Provision for Tax W/off 00.00 2481.00

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 1,38,526,929.00 13,22,40,101.00

2} DIVIDENDThe Board of Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended
31st March, 2017.

3} RESERVESNo amount was transferred to the reserves during the financial year ended 31st

March,2017
i :
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207,A.,J.C. BOSE ROAD, KOLKATA - 700017

CIN:U34102VVB1991PTC053013

4) MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
During the financial year ended 31st March, 2017 Six meetings of Board of Directors
of the company were held.

5) STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK
The Company is engaged in the business of Real Estates. There has been no
change in the business of the company during the financial year ended 31st March
2017.

6)' MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT
No material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
Company, occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial
statement relates and the date of this report.

7) LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS
Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable in case of a Company
providing infrastructural facilities.

8) EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The extracts of Annual Return in form no. MGT -9 as required under sub section (3)
of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year ending March 31,
2017 is annexed hereto as Annexure I.

9) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
As the Company has entered into Contracts or Arrangements with related parties
during the financial year ended 31.03.2017 in the ordinary course of the business
and at arm's length basis, hence the provisions of Section 188 of Companies Act,
2013 is not applicable to the company.

10) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign
exchange earnings and outgo are not applicable to the Company.

11) RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk
threatening the Company's existence are very minimal.

12) DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)
Mr. Kumar Vardhan Patodia ceases to be the Director of the Company w.e.f.
30.03.2017.

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the company is not
mandatorily required to appoint any whole time KMP.

REGEN! i ,.
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED
207, A.J.e. BOSE ROAD, KOLKATA - 700 017

CIN:U34102VVB1991PTC053013
13) DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

WITH REFERNCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Internal Financial controls are adequate and operating effectiveness of these
controls has been ensured with reference to the Financial Statements.

14) DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted, renewed or repaid any deposits during the year.

15) DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND
OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS
SUBSIDAIRY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE

. YEAR
The Company have Ten Subsidiary Companies and Twelve Associates as on 31st
March, 2017. There were no companies that have become or ceased to be
subsidiaries and associates. A statement containing the salient features of the
financial statements of the Associates in the prescribed form AOC-1 is annexed to
this report as Annexure-II

16) DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS, COURTS, AND TRIBUNALS
No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts,
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

17) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social
Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable.

18) DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section
149(4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014 hence no declaration has been obtained.

19) COMPANYS' POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
INCLUDING CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE
ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS
PROVIDED UNDER SUB SECTION (3) OF SECTION 178
The Company, being a Private Limited Company was not required to constitute a
Nomination and Remuneration Committee under Section 178(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014 and Stakeholders Relationship Committee under Section 178(5) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

20) BOARD'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS' REPORT
. The observations of the Statutory Auditors in their Report, when read together with
the relevant notes to the accounts and accounting policies are self explanatory and
hence do not require any further explanation.
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED

21) DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

a. that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31,
2017, the Company has followed the applicable accounting standards and
there are no material departures from the same;

b. that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2017 and of the Profit and loss of the Company
for that period;

c. that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

d. that the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis;

e. that the Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is
not applicable to the company;

f. that the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and
operating effectively.

22) AUDITORS
The Auditors, MIs. N N Agarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata be
and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the casual
vacancy caused due to resignation of MIs. M. M. Chopra & Co., Chartered
Accountants (outgoing auditor), and they shall hold office until the conclusion of the
next annual general meeting and are eligible for re-appointment. Members of the
Company at the AGM held on so" September 2017 had approved the reappointment
of MIs. N N Agarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors
of the Company till the conclusion of its ensuing five Annual General Meetings. As
required by the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, their reappointment should
be ratified by members each year at the AGM.

The Company has received written consent of the Auditors to such reappointment in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder.

REGEI"n ,
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23) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation and sincere
gratitude to the Government of India, Government of West Bengal, and the Bankers
to the Company for their valuable support and look forward to their continued
co-operation in the years to come.

Your Directors acknowledge the support and co-operation received from the
employees and all those who have helped in the day to day management.

By Order of the Board

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 25/08/2017
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f-. FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial_year ended on 31.03.2017
pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &

Administration) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION& OTHERDETAILS:

i CIN U34102VVB1991PTC053013
ii Registration Date 10/09/1991
iii Name of the Company REGENTHIRISEPRIVATELIMITED
iv Category/Sub-category of the Company COMPANY LIMITED BYSHARES/INDIAN NON-GOVERNMENT COMPANY

Address of the Registered office 207, A. J. C. BOSEROAD, KOLKATA- 700 017,
v & contact details VVESTBENGAL
vi VVhether listed company NO

Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar
N.A.vii & Transfer Agent, if any.

II PRINCIPALBUSINESSACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

SL No Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products/services Product /service of the company

1 REALESTATEACTIVITIES 681
2

III PARTICULARSOF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATECOMPANIES

SI No Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE %OF APPLICABLE
SHARES SECTION
HELD

1 IMAGINE PLAZA PRIVATE LIMITED U70109VVB2011PTC156471 SUBSIDIARY 100 2(87)(ii)
2 MIRACLE DEVCON PRIVATE LIMITED U70109VVB2011PTC156480 SUBSIDIARY 100 2(87)(ii)
3 OUTLOOK PROMOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED U70109VVB2011PTC156479 SUBSIDIARY, 100 2(87)(ii)
4 PARASMANI PROJECTSPRIVATE LIMITED U70109VVB2011PTC156476 SUBSIDIARY 100 2(87)(ii)
5 REALTIME ENCLAVE PRIVATE LIMITED U70109VVB2011PTC156472 SUBSIDIARY 100 2(87)(ii)
6 SIGMA PLAZA PRIVATE LIMITED U70109VVB2011PTC156478 SUBSIDIARY 100 2(87)(ii)
7 STARLINK PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED U70109VVB2011PTC156473 SUBSIDIARY 100 2(87)(ii)
8 STARVVIN PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED U70109VVB2011PTC156474 SUBSIDIARY 100 2(87)(ii)
9 YASHODA INFRAPROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED U70109VVB2011PTC156477 SUBSIDIARY 100 2(87)(ii)
10 DOYEN VINIMAY PRIVATE LIMITED U51109VVB2005PTC104957 SUBSIDIARY 100 2(87)(ii)
11 PANCHKOTI REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED U45400VVB2012PTCl72558 ASSOCIATE 50 2(6)
12' RIMJHIM VANlJYA PRIVATE LIMITED U51109VVB2005PTC104207 ASSOCIATE 25 2(6)
13 AHVVUNIMARK CONSORTIUM LLP AAB-0245 ASSOCIATE 35 2(6)
14 HBR PROJECTS LLP AAB-2278 ASSOCIATE 40 2(6)
IS KELVINDECK PROPERTIES LLP AAB-6876 ASSOCIATE 50 2(6)
16 AAKIL NIRMAN LLP AAB-9850 ASSOCIATE 20 2(6)
17 GOKUL DHAM NIRMAN LLP AAA-8747 ASSOCIATE 50 2(6)
18 CHAITANYA UNIMARK CITYSCAPE LLP AAA-2239 ASSOCIATE 25 2(6)
19 UNIMARKMIRANIA PROJECTS LLP AAB-7289 ASSOCIATE 30 2(6)
20 UNIMARK ARYA REAL ESTATES LLP AAC-1761 ASSOCIATE 33.34 2(6)
21 SHERVVOODREALTY LLP AAC-8799 ASSOCIATE 33.33 2(6)
22 SUYOG NIRMAN ASSOCIATE 45 2(6)



IV SHAREHOLDING PAlTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equityl

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % change during the

_}'!lar
Demat Physical Total %ofTotal Demat Physical Total %ofTotal

Shares Shares

. A. Promoters

(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF 9,05,600.00 9,05,600.00 25.71 9,05,600.00 9,05,600.00 25.71 . NIL
b) Central Govt. ·
c) State Govt(sl
d) BodiesCorp. ·
el Banks/FI · ·
f) Any other

SUBTOTAL:(AI (11' 9,05,600.00 9,05,600.00 25.71 9,05,600.00 9,05,600.00 25.71 NIL

(21Foreign
a) NRI-Individuals . · ·
b) Other- Individuals · · · ·
c) Bodies Corp. · · ·
d) Banks/FI . · ·
e) Any other ... ·

SUBTOTAL(AI (21

Total Shareholdlng of
Promoter
(AI= (A)(11+(A)(21 9,05,600.00 9,05,600.00 25.71 9,05,600.00 9,05,600.00 25.71 NIL

B. PUBLICSHAREHOLDING

(11Institutions
a) Mutual Funds ·
b) Banks/FI · ·
c) Central Govt. · ·
d) State Govt(sl · ·
e) Venture Capital Fund · ·
f) InsuranceCompanies ·
g) FilS · · ·
h) ForeignVenture
Capital Funds · · ·
i) Others (specify) · · ·

SUBTOTAL(B)(ll: ·

(21Non Institutions
a) Bodiescorporates ·
i) Indian 26,17,240.00 26,17,240.00 74.29 26,17,240.00 26,17,240.00 74.29
ii) Overseas
b) Individuals ·

i) Individual shareholders
holding n.ominalshare
capital upto Rs.I lakhs . · ·
ii) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excessof Rs.1
lakhs · · ·
c) Others (specify) ·

SUBTOTAL(BI(21: 26,17,240.00 26,17,240.00 74.29 · 26,17,240.00 26,17,240.00 74.29

Total Public Shareholding
(BI= (BI(11+(B)(21 26,17,240.00 26,17,240.00 74.29 26,17,240.00 26,17,240.00 74.29

CSha'res held by Custodian
for
GDRs& ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) 35,22,840.00 35,22,840.00 100.00 35,22,840.00 35,22,840.00 100.00 NIL



(ii) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

51No. Shareholders Name Shareholdlng at the Shareholdlng at the

beginning of the year end of the year

NO of shares " of total shares " of shares pledged NO ofshares " of total shares " of shares pledged

of the company encumbered to total of the company encumbered to total

shares shares

1 Harsh Vardhan Patodia 3,45,244 9.80% 0 3,45,244 9.80% 0

2 Indu Patodia 3,45,238 9.80% 0 3,45,238 9.80% 0

3 Kumar Vardhan Patodi. 1,07,562 3.05% 0 1,07,562 3.05% 0

4 Kirti Vardhan Patodia 1,07,556 3.05% 0 1,07,556 3.05% 0

Total 9,05,600.00 25.70% 0 9,05,600.00 25.70% 0

(iii) Change In Promoters' Shareholdlng ( Please Specify, If there Is no change)

51.No. Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Share holding during the
Year year

No. of Shares " of total shares of Noofshares " of total
the company shares of the

company

1 Drishti Auto Part AccessoriesSalesPvt Ltd
At the beginning of the year 926150 26.29 926150 26.29

Datewise increase/decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasonsfor
increase/decrease (e.g.
aliotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc)
At the end of the year 926150 26.29 926150 26.29

2 KammnaAutoPart SalesPvt Ltd
At the bl!l!inning of the year 789700 22.42 789700 22.42

Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
aliotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc) dt 19/09/2016 67200 1.9

At the end of the year 789700 22.42 856900 24.32

3 JasmineVunimay Pvt Ltd
At the beginning of the year 208000 5.90 208000 5.90

Datewise increase/decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease(e.g.
aliotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc)
At the end of the year 208000 5.90 208000 5.90

4 ShyamMedia ServicesPLtd
Atthe beginning of the year 693390 19.68 693390 19.68

Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasonsfor
increase/decrease (e.g.
aliotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc) dt 19/09/2016 (67200) -1.91

At the end of the year 693390 19.68 626190 17.77

' ..""}



(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRsand ADRs) :

51.No Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during the year
year

For Eachof the Top 10 Shareholders No.of shares % of total shares of No of shares % of total
the company shares of the

company
At the beginning of the year 27,24,802.00 77.34 27,24,802.00 77.34

Date wise increase/decrease in
Shareholding during the year specifying - -
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc):

At the end of the year (or on the date of 27,24,802.00 77.34 27,24,802.00 77.34
separation, if separated during the year)

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

51.No Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during the year
year

For Eachof the Directors and KMP No.of shares % of total shares of No. of shares % of total
the company shares of the

cornnanv
1 Harsh Vardhan Patdia
At the beginning of the year 3,45,237.00 25.71 3,45,237.00 25.71

Date wise increase/decrease in
Shareholding during the year specifying - - -
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc):
19.01.2016-Transfer 7.00 7.00 -
At the end of the year 3,45,244.00 25.71 3,45,244.00 25.71

2 Kirti Vardhan Patodia
At the beginning of the year 1,07,556.00 3.05 1,07,556.00 3.05

Date wise increase/decrease in
Shareholding during the year specifying - - -
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc):
At the end of the year 1,07,556.00 3.05 1,07,556.00 3.05

3 Indu Patodia
At the beginning of the year 3,45,238.00 9.80 3,45,238.00 9.80

Date wise increase/decrease in
Shareholding during the year specifying -
the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc):
At the end of the year 3,45,238.00 9.80 3,45,238.00 9.80



_ it INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company Including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtness at the beginning of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount 13,70,565.00 82,74,51,821.00 - 82,88,22,386.00
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - -

I I
Total (i+ii+iii) 13,70,565.00 82,74,51,821.00 - 82,88,22,386.00

I I
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

Additions 13,57,67,470.00 39,97,230.00 - 13,97,64,700.00
Reduction - - -
Net Change 13,57,67,470.00 39,97,230.00 - 13,97,64,700.00

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount 13,71,38,035.00 83,14,49,051.00 96,85,87,086.00
ii) Interest due but not paid - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - -

I I
Total (i+ii+iil) 13,71,38,035.00 83,14,49,051.00 - 96,85,87,086.00

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORSAND KEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole- time Directors and/or Manager:

SI.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount

1 Gross salary (Rs.) MD WTD Manager

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) 2400000 HarshVardhan Patodia
of the Income Tax. 1961. 600000 Kirti Vardhan Patodia

- -
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 - - - - - -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) ofthe
Income Tax Act, 1961

- - - - -
'2 Stock option - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission - - - - - -

as %of profit - - - - -
others (specify) - - - - -

5 Others, please specify - - - -
Total (A) - - - -
Ceiling as per the Act - - - - - -

B. Remuneration to other directors:

SI.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors Total Amount

1 Independent Directors I
(a) Fee for attending board/ committee
meetings - - -
(b) Commission - - -
(c) Others, please specify I - - - -
Total (1) - - -

2 Other Non Executive Directors
(a) Fee for attending
board/ committee meetings - - - -
(b) Commission - - - -
(c) Others, please specify. I - - - -
Total (2) - -
Total (B)=(1+2) I - - -
Total Managerial Remuneration - - - -
Overall Cieling,as per the Act. - - -

REGENT HIP
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C.' REMUNERATION TO KEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNELOTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

c-.
51.No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

1 Gross Salary CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) - - -
of the Income Tax Act,
1961.
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) of the Income Tax - - - - - -
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3)of the - - - -Income Tax Act, 1961 -

2 Stock Option - - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - - -
4 Commission - - - - -

as% of profit - - - - - -
others, specify - - - - -

S Others, please specify - - - - -
Total - - - - -

REGENT H ,
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VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal made
the Description Penalty/Punish (RD/NCLT/C if any (give
Companies ment/Compoun ourt) details)
Act ding fees

imposed

A; COMPANY

Penalty ~ - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

REGENT HIFU):': 1',' .
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ANNEXURE -I~

SI. No. Particulars Details Details Details Details Details Details Details Details Details Details
1. SINo. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

2. Name of the subsidiary DoyenVinimay Imagine Plaza Miracle Outlook Parasmani Realtime Sigma Plaza Starlink StalWin Yashoda
Pvt Ltd Pvt Ltd Devcon Pvt Promoters Projects Pvt Ltd Enclave Pvt Pvt Ltd Properties Pvt Properties Pvt Infraproperties

Ltd Pvt Ltd Ltd Ltd Ltd Pvt Ltd
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary

concerned, if different from the
N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.holding company's reporting period

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate
as on the last date of the relevant

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.Financial year in the case of
foreignsubsidiaries

5. Share capital 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000

6. Reserves & surplus 52,21,376 - - - - - - - - -
7. Total assets 1,72,05,228 3,76,14,299 1,53,22,690 6,36,72,323 4,34,26,559 4,01,15,450 2,47,67,299 2,31,32,299 2,30,03,299 3,38,18,299

8. Total Liabilities 1,18,83,852 3,75,14,299 1,52,22,690 6,35,72,323 4,33,26,559 4,00,15,450 2,46,67,299 2,30,32,299 2,29,03,299 3,37,18,299

9. Investments 13,18,818 - - - - - - - - -
10. Turnover 63,84,126 - - - - - - - - -
11. Profit before taxation 40,19,333 - - - - - - - - -
12. Provision for taxation - - - - - - - - - -
13. Profit after taxation 19,29,790 - - - - - - - - -
14. Proposed Dividend - - - - - - - - - -
15. % of shareholding 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100

REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED

Form AOC-l
(Pursuant to first provisoto sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
Part "AU.Summa~ of Financial Information ofSubsidia~ Comllanies

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold

NIL
NIL

REGE.NTrm(
r:
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Part "B"· Associates and lolnt Ventures'
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and [olnt Ventures

Name of assoctatesj'lolnt Ventures RIMJHIMVANIJYA PANCHKOTI AHWUNIMARK HBR AAKIL GOKUL CHAITANYA UNIMARKMIRANIA UNIMARKARYA SHERWOOD SUYOG
PVTLTD REALTORSPVT CONSORTIUM PROJECTS KELVINDECK NIRMAN DHAM UNIMARK PROJECTSLLP REALESTATESLLP REALTYLLP NIRMAN

LTD LLP LLP PROPERTIES LLP NIRMANLLP CITYSCAPE
LLP LLP

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31st March. 31st March. 31stMarch, 31stMarch. 31stMarch. 31stMarch, 31st March.
31st March.2017 31st March,2017 31stMarch,2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 31stMarch.2017 31st March,2017 2017 2017

2. Shares of Assoclatejfotnt Ventures held by the company on the
yearend

No. 2,500 5,000 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Amount of Investment in Assoctates/Iolnt Venture (in Rs.) 25,000 50,000 35,00.000 4.00,000 50.000 20,000 34,95,000 1,25,000 r.so.ooo 33.334 2,00,000 2,25,000

Extend of Holding% 25 50 35 40 50 20 50 25 30 33.34 33.34 45

3. Description of bow there Is Significant Infiuence
Controls more than Controlsmore than Morethan20% More than Morethan Morethan Morethan Morethan Morethan20% Morethan20% Morethan Morethan

20% of the Total Share 20% of the Total
Capital. ShareCapital. holding 20% holding 20%holding 20%holding 20%holding 20% holding holding holding 20%holding 20%holding

4. Reason why the assoclate/jolnt venture Is not consolidated
NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

S. Net worth attributable to shareholdlng as per latest audited
Balance Sbeet (In Rs.) 28,21,550 50,000 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

6. Profit/Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation (in Rs.) 10,62,705 8,948 4,63,234 -94.89 -43,900 88,165 - -353.0

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation (in Rs.) -- - -

1.Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. - NIL
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - NIL

As per our report annexed

.~.....

Place:Kolkata
Dated: L~ /& /1--1



, .
N. N. Agarwal & Associates

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

115. Cotton Street. 1st Floor
Kolkata - 700 007
Telefax: +91 334601 0711
Mob. : +91 9051849111.7003410080
E-mail: canirajagarwal24@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TOTHEMEMBERSOF REGENT HIRISE PRIVATELIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED (''the
company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentationof these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordancewith the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20]4. This
responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibilityis to express an opinion on these financial statementsbased on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under.

Weconductedour audit in accordance with the Standardson Auditing specified under section 143(10)of the
i Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonableassurance about whether the financial statementsare free frommaterial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financialstatements.The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of materialmisstatement of the financial statements,whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of
the financialstatements that give true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances,but not for the purpose of expressingan opinion on whether the Company has in place
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and operating effectiveness of such
controls . An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonablenessof the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentationof the financial statements.
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N. N. Agarwal & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

115. Cotton Street. 1st Flool
Kolkata - 700 007
Telefax +91 334601 0711
Mob. : +91 9051849111,70034 10080
E-mail.canirajagarwaI24@gmail.com

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinionon the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinionand to the best of our informationand according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financialstatements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of
the Companyas at 31st March 2017, its profit for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor'S Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
"AnnexureA" a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As requiredby section 143(3)of the Act, we report that:

1. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledgeand belief were necessary for the purposesof our audit.

ii. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Companyso far
as it appears from our examination ofthose books.

iii. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow statement dealt with by this
Reportare in agreement with the books of account.

iv. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

v. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2017,
frombeing appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2)of the Act.

vi. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
"AnnexureB"; and

vii. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
informationand according to the explanationsgiven to us:

a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position,

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.
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N. N. Agarwal & Associates
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115. Cotton Street. 1st Floor
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Telefax· +91 334601 0711
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c) There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

d) The Company has provided requisite disclosure in the financial statements as to holdings as
well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th
December, 2016. Based on audit procedures and relying on the management representation
we report that the disclosures are in accordancewith the books of accounts maintainedby the
Company and as produced to us by theManagement.Refer Note No. 25.

Place: Kolkata.
Date : 25.08.2017
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"Annexure A" to Independent Auditor's Report referred to in Paragraph 2 under the heading of
"Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of our report of even date.
(i)

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situationof fixed assets.

b) The Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, during the
periodwhich in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its
business.No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(ii) Physical verification of inventories has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management.
No material discrepancies were noticed on physical verificationas compared to book records.

(iii) The Company has granted unsecured loans & advances to companies, firms, limited liability
partnership firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
CompaniesAct,2013 and with respect to the same:-
(a) in our opinion, the terms & conditions of such loans & advances are not,prima facie, prejudicial

to the Company's interest.
(b) The aforesaid loans& advances are repayableon demand.
(c) There is no overdue amount in respect of loans& advances granted as aforesaid.

(iv) In our opinion, Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 & 186 of the Act in
respectof loans, investments, gurantees& security.

(v) On the basis of our examination of books and records of the Company, in our opinion and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted deposits during the
period and therefore the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under are not
applicable to the Company.

(vi) In our opinion, the Company is not required to maintain Cost records under section 148(1) of the
Act.

(vii)

a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including income tax,
service tax, value added tax and other statutory dues as applicable to it with the appropriate
authorities. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of applicable statutory dues which
are in arrears as at 31st March, 2017 for a period of more than 6 months from the date they became
payable.

b) According to the information & explanation given to us, there are no dues of sales tax, income tax,
service tax and other applicable statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

(viii) Based on our examination of books and records and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial
institutionsor Banks or Government. The Companyhas not issued any debentures.
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(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvl)

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the period. Accordingly. paragraph 3(ix) of the
Order is not applicable.

On the basis of our examination of books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanation provided to us. no fraud by the company or on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the period.

The Company being a private company, provisions of Section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly. paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company. provisions of Section 177of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to
the Company. However transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the
Act. where applicable, and the details of such transaction have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the period and therefore para 3(xiv) of the
Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him and therefore
para 3(xv) ofthe Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, it is not required to be registered under Section 4S-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

Place: Kolkata.
Date: 25.08.2017

For N.N.Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN. : 329802E

~~~
(NIRAJ AGARWAL)

Partner
M. No. 301680
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ANNEXURE"B" AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act").

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of REGENT HIRISE PRIVA~E
LIMITED ("the Company"), as of 31st March, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statementsof the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal Financial Controls
based on the Internal Financial Control over Financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of Internal
FinancialControlsover Financial Reporting issuedby the Institute of CharteredAccountants of India.These
responsibilitiesinclude the design, implementationand maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguardingof its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information,as required under the CompaniesAct,2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express and opinion on the Company's Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reportingbased on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting (The Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
GuidanceNote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
establishedandmaintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financialcontrols system over financial reportingand their operatingeffectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivenessof internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material
misstatementof the financial statements, whether due to fraudor error. .

We believethat the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinionon the Company's internal financial controls systemover financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (I) pertain to maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparationof financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorization of the
managementand directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a
materialeffect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibilityof collusion or improper managementoverride of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not to be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of the changes in conditions or that the degree of
compliancewith the policies or proceduresmay deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opin~on,the ~ompany has~in all material respects, an adequate internal financial Controls system
over ~nanclal reportmg and such mternal financial Controls system over financial reporting were operating
effectivelyas at 31st March,2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting issued by the Institute of CharteredAccountants
of India.

Place: Kolkata.
Date : 25.08.2017
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017

NOTE NO

AS AT
31,03,2017
(RUPEES)

AS AT
31,03,2016
(RUPEES)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus 2

3,52,28,400
59,62,79,718

3,52,28,400
59,30,38,503

Non - Current Liabilities
Long. Term Borrowings 3 13,71,38,035 13,70,565

Current Liabilities
Short-term Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other Current LIabilities.

4
5
6

77,64,87,344
9,39,23,559
77,76,64,849

78,66,80,536
8,53,80,815

59,94,33,200

TOTAL 2,41,67,21,905 2,10,11,32,019

Non CUrrentAssets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Non Current Investments
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Long Term Loan and Advances

7
8
9
10

42,99,599
1,95,00,434
12,41,110

2,44,23,523

58,82,848
1,91,90.334
11,22,763

2,24,80,324

Current Assets

Inventories
Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash Balances
Short Term Loans &Advances
Other current assets

11
12
13
14
15

1.14,14,18,121
1.70,81,022
1.39,13.322

73,85,51,615
45,62,93,159

93,15,08,009
63,80,687

1,08,50,080
68,29,08,539
44,08,08,435

TOTAL 2,41,67,21,905 2,10,11,32,019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONAND DISCLOSURES

23
24·25

REGENT HIRISE PVT LTO
Lr-~

Director J Authorised Signatory
(DIRECTOR)

Harsh Vardhan Paledla
DIN - 01565.464

(DIRECTOR)

REGENT HfRfSE P,VT LTO

\~~
Director I Authorised Signatory

Kin.Vardhan Patodi.
DIN - 03143356
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FORTHE YEAR ENPED 31ST MARCH, 2017

NOTE NO

YEAR ENDED
31,03,2017
(RUPEES)

YEAR ENDED
31,03,2016
(RUPEES)

INCOME;
REVENUEFROMOPERATIONS
OTHER INCOME

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE;

CONSTRUCTION& SITE EXPENSES
(INCREASE)I DECREASEIN INVENTORY
'EMPLOYEE BENEFITEXPENSES
FINANCECOST
DEPRECIATION
ADMINISTRATIVEEXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES

Exceptional& ExtraOrdinary Items

Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax

PROFIT BEFORETAX
LESS; TAX EXPENSE

CURRENT
DEFERREDTAX

PROFIT I (LOSS)AFTERTAX FOR THE YEAR

SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES 23
ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONAND DISCLOSURES 24·25

EARNING PERSHARE· BASIC & DILUTED (IN Rs,)

,~..::
/;;:~; ~c:.SOCi~~"
, c o- o» ',.\1/ ',,' ~(~;". \

11i...~(~ 'V~\
115. Cotton Street. Kolkata • 700007;;i !!J,! . .:..:?- \):: (\
Dated the 25th day of August: 2017 \\~ \ ,.:. ;~ !i\. z.. ,,\..l . . ~-.';\_\-4' .... I.',\., '-... ' '. ')\,.... ... -..~,.. .'.. ;',

'~'

16
17

18
19
20
21
7
22

16.40.000
(1.18.347)

8,99,99,346
4,55,89,838 2.01.67.460

13,55,89,184 2.01.67.460

19,95,61,481 16.85.12,191
(19,14,07,347) (26.34.66.043)
1,44,46,426 1.31.71.824
8,71,15,549 8.07.38.142
21,09,035 29.80.772

1,90,01,173 1.35.08.833
13,08,26,317 1.54.45.719

47,62,867 47.21.741

47,62,867 47.21.741

15,21,653

14.15.000
(13.77.673)

37.327

In terms of our report of even date
N.N.Agarwal& Associates
Chartered Accountants

~~~~~t\
NIRAJAGARWAL

PARTNER

REGENT HIRI.SE PVT LTO
.// l- r c,,~i
DIRECTOR I AUTHORISED SIGNArosv

Harsh Vardhan PatQdla
DI·N• 01565464

32,41.214 46,84,414

\.

0.92 1.33

(DIRECTOR)

(DIRECTOR)

REGENT HIRIS~ PVT LTO

tv-~
DIRECTOR I AUTHORISED SIGNATORY

Ktrtl 'lardhan Patodia
DtN - 03143356



REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Year ended 31/03/2017 Year ended 31/03/2016

A.
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax 47,62,867 47,21,741
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 21,09,035 29,80,772
Interest on Loans given (1,80,96,606) (1,23,14,535)
Interest on Capital in Partnership Firm (5,85,963) (6,83,615)
(Profit)/Loss from Partnership Firms (12,80,053) (11,00,024)
Interest & other costs 8,71,15,549 8,07,38,142

6,92,61,961 6,96,20,740

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 7,40,24,829 7,43,42,481
Adjustments for:

Long Term Provisions - (36,058)
Trade Receivables (1,07,00,335) (60,54,387)
Inventories (20,99,10,112) (28,74,40,953)
Other Advances (9,63,76,670) (35,06,683)
Advances from Customers 15,60,75,756 19,38,97,949
Trade Payables 85,42,744 2,36,58,437
Other Liabilities 2,04,81,491 (4,67,96,035)

(13,18,87,125) (12,62,77,730)
Cash Generated from Operations (5,78,62,296) (5,19,35,249)
Direct Taxes Paid (38,72,108) (26,64,452)
Net Cash from Operating Activities (6,17,34,404) (5,45,99,701)

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase/(Sale) of Fixed Assets (5,25,786) (8,89,364)
Investment in Partnership Firms/LLP (3,10,100) (1,00,000)
ProfiULoss from Partnership Firms/LLP 12,80,053 11,00,024
Interest on Capital in Partnership Firm 5,85,963 6,83,615
Net Cash used in Investing Activities 10,30,130 7,94,275

C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Secured Loan Recd 13,74,41,870 (12,81,439)
Unsecured Loan Recd (1,01,93,192) 19,95,04,372
Unsecured Loan Given 55,37,780 (8,03,41,793)
Interest recd on Loans given 1,80,96,606 1,23,14,535
Interest paid & other costs (8,71,15,549) (8,07,38,142)
Net Cash from 1 (used in) Financing Activities 6,37,67,515 4,94,57,533

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash
Equivalents (A+B+C) 30,63,241 (43,47,893)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of period 1,08,50,080 1,51,97,973
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of period I 1,39,13,322 1,08,50,080

30,63,241 (43,47,893)

r:L rv~

DIRECTOR
115, Cotton Street, Kolkata - 700007
Dated the 25th day of August; 2017

DIRECTOR

REGEHT



REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

Notes annexed to & forming Dartof the accounts as at 31 st March, 2017

AS AT 31,3.2017 AS AT 31.3.2016

Amount No. of Shares Amount

5,00,00,000 50.00.000 5.00.00,000

3,52,28,400 35.22.840 3,52.28.400
3,52,28,400 3,52.28.400

Amount No. of Shares Amount

3,52,28,400 35.22.840 3,52,28.400

3,52,28,400 35.22,840 3,52.28.400

% held No. of Shares % held

9.80% 3,45,244 9.80%
9.80% 3.45.238 9.80%
5.90% 2,08,000 5,90%

26.29% 9,26,150 26.29%

24.32% 7.89.700 22.42%

17.78% 6.93.390 19.68%

NOTE1: SHARE CAPITAL No. of Shares

AUTHORISED:
Equity Shares of Rs.10/. each 50.00.000 __ ...oiI~~~

ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED& PAID UP :
Equity shares of Rs. 101·each fully paid up in cash 35.22.840 __ ~:::.=!::=!:=-

Reconciliation of Share Capital
No. of Shares

ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED& PAID UP:
Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Allotment during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

35.22.840

35.22.840

.shareholders holding more than 5% shares
No. of Shares

Harsh Vardhan Patodia
Indu Patodia
Jasmine Vunimay Pvt Ltd
Orishti Auto Part Accessories Sales Pvt Ltd
Kammna Autopart Sales Pvl Ltd
Shyam Media Services Pvt Ltd

3,45,244
3.45.238
2.08,000
9.26.150
8,56,900
6,26,190

The Company has only one class of shares l.e, Equity Shares and each share is entitled to one vote per share
and in the event of liquidation. the equity shareholders are entitled to receive the remaining assets after payment
of all liabilities, In proportion to their shareholdlng.

NOTE 2 : RESERVE & SURPLUS

Share Premium
As per last Account

46,62,88,600 46,62.88.600

• Surplus/(Deficit) in Statement of Profit & Loss
As per last Account
Add: Net Profit 1 (LOSS)for the current year

12,67,49,903 12.20.65.489
32,41,214 46.84.414

12,99,91,118 12.67.49.903

59.30.38.50359,62)9,718

REGENT HI,RISE PVT LTOL ,rJ..)v~

REGENT HIRISE ~VT LTD

\ l-- C/
DIRECTOR I AUTHORISED $IG~ATORY

Kirt' \lardhan patodl8
OIN .03143356

DIRECTOR I AUTHORISED SIGNATORY
Harsh \lardhan PatE>dla

OloN• 01565464

,
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

Notes annexed to & forming part of the accounts as at 31 st March. 2017
AS AT 31.3.2017 AS AT 31.3.2016

f'40TE 3 : LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Secured Loan from ICICI Bank Ltd
(Secured by way of Equitable Mortgage on the developers allocation
and hypotecation of recelvble and escrow account)
(Repayble in 24 monthly instalments commencing from
15th February. 2018. Last Instalment due on 15th February. 2020
& Rate of Interest is 13.60% p.a. as at year end.)

Secured Loan from ICICI Bank Ltd
(Secured against Hypothecation of Motor Car)
(Repayble in 48 monthly instalments commencing from
1st February. 2015. Last instalment due on 1st January. 2019
& Rate of Interest is 10.25% p.a. as at year end.)

13,65,90,669

5,47,366 13.70.565

13,71,38,035 13.70.565

NOTE 4: SHORTTERM BORROWINGS

Unsecured Loans received (including Interest)
From Related Parties

from Directors 66.24.336

From Others 76.98,63.008 78.66.80,536

77,64,87,344 78,66,80,536
NOTE 5.: TRADE PAYABLES

For Construction Materials 2,61,10.138 3,60,38,289
For Services Received 3,13,25.240 1,98,83,924
For Retention Money 3,33.91,728 2,55,41,140
Others 30,96,454 39,17,463

9,39,23,559 8,53,80,815
NOTE 6: OTHERCURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Maturity of Long Term Debt (Refer Note No.3) 24,89.201 8,14,801
Other Liability

Others 4,58,11,180 90,90.480
Advances Received from Customers 63,66,45.687 48.07.69.930
Deposit Received from Customers 7,36,970
Liability For Expenses 63.95,662 57.56,890

Liability For Statutory Payment 1,82.88,095 1,54,45,144

Share of Loss Payable to Partnership FirmsILLP 38.655 38,655
On current account from Partnership firmsl LLP Inwhich

company is partner 3,60,19,560 5,64,75,460

Due to Co-Promoters 37,90,035 37.90,035

Security & Other DepOSits 2.72,49,805 2,72,49.805

77,76,64,849 59.94.33.200

REGENT HIRISE PVT LTO
l 'lNv~

REGENT HIRISE ~VT LTO

\~/
DIRECTOR I AUTHORISED SI~NA TORY

patodl.
Ktrtl'lardOh3a""43356

D\M -

DIRECTOR IAUTHORISED I'GNATORY
Harsh varenan Patedla

Ol-N - 01565464



REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED.

NOTE7: PROPERTY.PlANT AND EQUIPMENT

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

DESCRIPTION AOJ.FOR
AS ,ON ASON EARLIER FORTHE ADJ; FOR MON AS ONOUM.2018 AoomON DEDUCTION TOTAl 01.04.2016 YEARS YEAR FORSALE TOTAl 31.03.2017 31.03.2018

INTANGIBLEASSETS
Computer So4w;lre 21.38.383 4.84,785 . ~.23,168 ,12,08,288 <4.048.516 18,5<4,782 9.88.388 9.30,117

TANGIBLEASSETS
Computer 13,02;437 41,001 - 13,43,438 12,04,970 58,885 12.63.855 79.583 97,0487

Office Equlpm~nts 3,05;414 I - 3,05,4'4 2,68;069 19.039 2.87.108 18.308 37.345

, 9.52.0483 9.52.0483
. I

84.817Furniture & Fbitures - 8,49.761 7.34.578 2.17.905 3.02.722

Motorcar 1.09.98.094 1.09.98.09<4 71.12.386 12.48.501 83.60.887 28.37,207 38.85.708

Gener.ltor 1.M.316 - 1.58.318 1.41,503 7.047 1,48.550 7.788 14.813

fax Machine 11,322 - 11.322 10.756 10.756 S88 568

Alrcoodition Machines 11.24,871 - ',,1,24.871 8.15.636 2,25.577 8.41.213 2.83;l358 5.09.235

Neon SignBoard 70.,312 . - 70.312 6G.~ I 66.796 3;516 3,516

Plant & MaChinery 1.79.2048 . . 1,79.2048 77,889 18.653 96.542 82.708 1.01.359TOTAl 1,72,38,880 5.25.788 - 1.77.64.666 1.13,56.032 . 21.09.035 - 1.34.65.067 42.99.599 58.82.848

Figures for the previous Yr. 1.63.49,518 8.89.3&4 - 1.72.38.880 83.75,260 - 29.80.772 . 1.13,56,032 58.82.848 79.74,256

• -----.--- .• ··-·-~,-· •.__ a ,_ .•.• "_~._



REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

Notes annexed to & forming Dartof the accounts as at 31 st March, 2017

NOTE 8: NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(Long Term. For Trade)

til In Equitv instruments
As per Annexure 'A'

(il) In CapMalof Partnership firms
Srijan Heritage Developers
Suyog Nirman
Sylvan Estate Developers
Sherwood Estate Developers

(iii) In Capital of Limited Uabilitles Partnerships
AHW Unimark Consortium LLP
Autumn Textiles LLP
HPSD Enclave LLP
HBR PrOjectsLLP
Kelvindeck Properties LLP
Aakil Nirman LLP
Gokul Dham Nirman LLP
Chaitanya Unimark Cityscape LLP
Sherwood Realty LLP
Unimark Mirania Projects LLP
Unimark Arya Real Estates LLP

(iii) In Capital of AOP
HPVD Commotrade

NOTE 9: DEFERREDTAX LIABILITIES I (ASSETS)

NOTE 10: LONGTERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Security Deposit Given
Income Tax Refundable
Excess Payment of TOS
Income Tax Payments
Prepaid Expenses

NOTE 11: INVENTORIES
j Constructed space
Land & Construction Work in Progress
Raw Material in Hand

NOTE 12 : TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Unsecured, considered good)
Outstanding for a period more than six months

from related parties 14.400
3.11.900others

less than six months

REGENT HIPISEtPVT LTO
l ..~

Director I AU~;:;)fjsedSignatory
Harsh Vardl'lan Pat9<ha

DIN - 01565464

AS AT 31.3,2017 AS AT 31,3.2016

7.67.000 7.67.000

1.00.00.000
2.25.000
1.50.000
75.000

1.00.00.000
2.25.000
1.50.000
75.000

1.04.50.000 1.04.50.000

35,00,000
10,100
50,000

4,00,000
50,000
20,000

34,95,000
1,25,000
2,00,000
1,50,000
33,334

35.00.000

4.00.000
50.000
20.000

34.95.000
1.25.000
2.00.000
1.50.000
33.334

2,50,000
79,73,33482,83,434

1,95,00,434 1.91.90.334

12.41.110 11.22.763
11.22.76312.41.110

1,72,28,120
19,730

1.75.70.130
19.730
7.589

37.84.473
10.98.402

60,24,170
11,51,502

2.24.80.3242,44,23,523

52,57,500
1,08,59,33,860

5,02,26,760

52.57.500
89.45.26.513
3.17.23.996

93.15.08.0091,14,14,18,121

14.400
3.26.300 __ -"3,:...1....1.;".,90_0_

1.67.54.722
3.26.300

60.54.387
63.80.6871,70.81.022

REGENT HIRISE eVT LTO

\'-" ;/
Director I Authorised Sign;::;:iry
Kirtl Vardhan Patodi,

DIN - 0314335~



REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

Notes annexed to & forming part of the accounts as at 31 sf March, 2017

AS AT 31,3,2017

NOTE 13:CASH & BANKBALANCES
Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash in Hand
Balances with Banks: In Current Account

In Fixed Deposit

NOTE 14:SHORTTERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Unsecured Loans given (Considered Good)

to Related Parties
Private Companies in which Directors of the
Company are Interested as director or member

to Other Parties
Advances given against Land (Unsecured. Considered Good)

to Related Parties
to Subsidiaries
to other Private Companies Inwhich Directors of the

Company are Interested as director or member
to Other Parties

Other Advances (Recoverable In Cash or In kind)
to Related Parties

to Private Companies In which a director of the
Company is Interested as director or member

to Others
Service Tax Credit Receivable
Due from Co-Developers

NOTE 15:OTHERCURRENT ASSETS
On current account from Partnership firms/LLP in which

company is partner
Deposit Against Development rights
Prepaid Expenses

NOTE 16: REVENUEFROMOPERATIONS
Sales of Constructed Space

NOTE 17:OTHER INCOME
Share of ProfiV(Loss) from Partnership (NET)
Share of ProfiV(Loss) from Limited Liability Partnership (NET)
Interest Received

On Loans
on FD
on I T Refund
On Capital in Partnership Firms

Project Management Consultancy Income
Cancellation Charges Received
Compensation Received
Proior period Incomes
Miscellaneous Incomes

AS AT 31,3,2016

9,11,131
75.23,493
54.78.697

25.07.415
81.31.553
2.11.112

1.39.13.322 1.08.50.080

4,08,94,890 13.57.06.746
13,10,07,500 17.19,02.390 4,17,33,424 17.74.40.170

24.46,17,500 21,75.02.000

16,49,68.090 16.51.69.090
2.57.46,000 43.53.31.590 2.57.46.000 40.84.17.090

2.47.99.866
3,91,79,297

2.23,86.110
3.47,75.8296.39.79,163

77,92,145
5,95,46.327

5.71,61.939
1.35.13.699
63.75.641

73.85.51.615 66.29.08,539

34,21,56,343
11,41,36,816

45,62,93.159

8.99,99.346
8.99.99,346

8,16,819
4,63.234

1.80,96,606 1.23.14,535
2,00,095
1,60,928
5,85,963 6.83.615

1,90,43,592
1,52,40,105

26,088
1,00,00,000

4,55,89,838

32,17,85,354
11,86,36,816

3,86,265
44,08,08,435

4,23,297
6,76,727

1,29,98,150
57,93,672
2,05,174

65,240
5,200

2,01,67,460

REGEN·T HIRISft PVT LTO
L·~
Director .IAuthorised Signatory
Harsh Vardhan Pat.,d,a

Ol-N- 01565484

REGENT HIRISE PVT l TO

\~~
Director I Authorised Signatory

Klrtl Vardhan Patodla
DIN - O~143356



REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

Notes annexed to & ~ .onnlng part of the accounts as at 31 5t March. 2017

NOTE 20: EMPLOY
Salaries. Bonus& A~E BENEFIT EXPENSE
C owances
G;;t:~tion to ProvidentFund & ESI

Staff Welfare Expenses
DirectorsRemuneration

AS AT 31.3.2017 AS AT 31.3.2016

19.95.61.481
19.95.61.481

16.85.12.191
16.85.12.191

1.09.11.91.360

89.97.84.013

89.97.84.013

19.14.07.347

63.63.17.969

26.34.66.044

97,94,020
4,24,345

86.98,036

22,500
2.22.004

5,561
36.634

42,00,000
15.150

1,44,46,426
42.00.000

1.31.71.824

NOTE 18' C.ONSTRUCTION & SITE EXPENSES

DSPACE

Inventory at beginning of year

NOTE 19: INCREASEI (DE
Inventory at close of year CREASE) IN WIP & COSTRUCTE

NOTE 21: FINANCECOST
Interest Paid
• On UnsecuredLoans

to a Director
to other related parties
to Others

14.96.111

on.Late Paymentof Taxes
Asset FinanceCharges
Brokerage

8.36.83.954
15.46.956
2.25.337
16.591302

1.86.986
8.24.714

7.79.34.453 7.89.46.1538.21.87.843

8.71.15.549

REGENT HIRlSE PVT LTO
l 'v~'V~

REGENT HIRISE PVT LTO

\.~/
DIRECTOR I AUTHORISED SIGNATORY

Klrtl Vardhan Patodi8
DIN - 03143356

DIRECTOR I AUTHORISED SIGNA TORY
Harsh Vardhan Patedta

OloN - 01565464



REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LTD

Notes annexed to & forming Dart of the accoYnts as at31 st March. 2017

AS AT 31.3.2017 AS AT 31.3.2016

NOTE 22: ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Telephone Expenses
Electricity Charges
Rent
Rates & Taxes
Penalties & Fines
Bank Charges
Printing & Stationery
Travelling & Conveyance
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses
Security Charges
Manpower Charges
Legal & Professional Charges
Insurance
Server Rent
Repair & Maintenance
Car Hire Charges
Subscription & Membership
Miscellaneous Expenses
Payment to Auditors

Audit Fees
ForTax Audit

Advertisement & Sales Promotion Expenses
Seminar. Conference & Training Expenses
Sundry Balance written off (Net)
Donations

4,55,519
7,04,240

29,82,691
11,74,189

20,000
1,798

1,30,986
35,65,923
4,89,673
95,184

20,06,244
2,15,703
2,94,264
3,44,577
1,58,347

26,15,816
96,395

1,26,500
17,250

2,58,750
1,43,750 __ _",,;1..:;,5:.::,0~00;,_

34,66,092
33,000
6,782

1,90,01,173

REGENT H'R'~ PVT l TO. L ( (.A..\J--rv1

DIRECTOR I AUTHORISED SIQUATORY
Harsh Vardhan PatE>dla

OI'N - 01565464

REGENT H'R'S~ PVT LTD

\_l..//
UTHORISEO SIGNATORY

DIRECTOR IA
Klrtl Vardhan Patodia

01N - 03143356

4,08,269
7,49,110

33,05,404
1,93,017
15,483
1,500

2,52,687
30,51,325
5,37,508
40,530
41,129

12,24,964
2.24.267
2.93.288
4.91,569
3.79,181
4,20.382
25,085

2.73,750
14.50,178
1.17.000

8.207
5,000

1.35,08,833
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REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes annexed to & foaning part ofthe accounts as at 31st March. 2017

NOTE 23 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

I) The A~unts are prepared on historical cost convention basis following aeaual basis of accounting and in accordance with the requirements of
CompaOlesAct, 2013.

Ii) Fixed Assets & Depreciation
Fixed Assets are stated at their original cost Including all expenses attributable to bring the assets for their intended use less cenvat credit
availed on acquisition and depreciation thereon.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is being provided on written down value method over the useful life of the asset in the manner presaibed
in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013

i iii) Investments
Investments are classified into current and long term investments. Current investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value on individual
basis. Long term investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognize decline, other than temporary, in the value of
Long Term Investments.

Iv) Inventories.
a) Inventory consists of Land, Construction Work in Progress and Stock of materials purchased for construction. Inventories have been valued

at lower of cost or Net Reliazable Value. Cost includes cost of purchases, cost of services, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present condition and location.

v) ProfiVLoss from Partnership Firms
Share of ProfiVLoss from Partnership firm is accounted for in respect of financial year of the firm ending on or before the Balance Sheet date on
the basis of their audited/unaudited accounts as the case may be.

vi) Revenue Recognisation.
a) Company follows the completed contracUproject method of accounting for revenues and costs for Muttistoried Buildings under construction.

b) Revenue on Sales is recognised at the point of issue of notice of possession or handing over the possession of the apartments/space,
whichever is earlier.

vii) Benefits to employees.
a) Short term Fringe benefits to employees like Bonus and Leave Pay etc. are accounted for on payment basis.
b) Liability of accrued gratuity is recognized when the employee completes 5 years of service.

viii) Borrowing Cost
Interest and other borrowing cost attributable to qualifying assets (including projects undertaken for sale) are allocated as part of the cost of
construction/development of such assets. Other borrowing cost are proportionately capitalised on the basis of qualifying assets to total assets.
The borrowing cost incurred as during the period in which activities, necessary to prepare the assets for their intended use or sale, are in
progress, are allocated as aforesaid. No cost are allocated once all such activities are substantially complete.

ix) Brokerage paid against the booking advances received in respect of firm's allocated space remaining unsold is treated as cost of project and
carried over as part of Work in Progress.

x) Taxes on Income
Current Tax in respect of taxable income is provided for the year based on applicable tax rates and laws. Deferred tax is recognized for all timing
differences subject to the consideration of prudence using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance
Sheet date.

xi) Joint Projects
Expenditures & revenues on the projects executed jointly with other parties are shared in the proportion of respective shares. Company's share
in revenue expenditures and income is charged to Profit & Loss Account under relevant heads. Assets, Advances & Liabilities related to project
are accounted for at gross value, till the account is fully settled among the co-developers.

xii) profiVLoss from Partnership Firms & LLP
Share of ProfiVLoss from Partnership firms and Limited Liability Partnership are accounted for, in respect of financial year of the entity ending
on or before the Balance Sheet date on the basis of their audited/unaudited accounts as the case may be.

REGENT H1R1S~VT LTOt. ([\)v~ (

REGENT H1R'SE PVT LTO,...
\_\_r'/'

DIRECTOR I AUTHORISED SIGNATORY
K'rt' 'lardhan Patodifl

DIN - 03,\43'"
DIRECTOR I AUTHORISED SIGNAT0~Y

Harsh Vardhan Pated,a
OloN- 01565464



REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes annexed 10 & forming part of Ihe accounts as al 31sl March 2017

NOTE 24 : ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONS & DISCLOSURES

i) There are no Micro and Small Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31st March,
2016. The information as required to be disclosed under theMicro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined
to the exlent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company.

ii) Earning oer share:
a) Net profit I (loss) after Tax (In Rs.)
b) Weighted Average no of Equity Shares
c) Earning Per Shares

Basic & Diluted (In Rs.)

31.03.2017
32,41,214
35,22,840

0.92

31.03.2016
46,84,414
35,22,840

1.33
iii) The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee and the previous year's figures have been rearranged and regrouped whenever il wasnecessary 10make them comparable.

iv) Expendilure Incurred in Foreign CUrrency
Travelling Expenses
Sale Promotion

v) Particulars in respect of Investment in Partnership.
Name of Firm
A) Srijan Heritage Developers

B) Suyog Nirman

C) Sylvan Estate Developers

REGENT HIf~.1SEPVT LTOL r~-I

DIRECTOR I AUTHORISED SIGNATORY

Harsh Vardhan Paled,a
DloN - 01565464

31.03.2017

Names of Partner Share in Profit/Loss
i) Srijan Realty Pvt Ltd 50.00%ii) Regent Hirise Pvt. LId. 12.50%Iii) Patcorp Construction Pvt L1d 12.50%Iv) Neptune Hlrise Pvt. LId. 25.00%

i) Regent Hirise Pvt. LId. 45.00%ii) Harsh Vardhan Patodia 2.50%iii) Raj Vardhan Patodia 2.50%iv) Shyam Sundar Agarwal 12.50%v) Ramnaresh Agarwal 12.50%
vi) Pawan Kumar Agarwal 12.50%vii) Vinod Kumar Agarwal 12.50%

I) Regent Hirise Pvt. Ltd. 15.00%ii) P.S. Group Reality Ltd. 27.75%iii) Sanche!i Highrise Pvt. Ltd. 9.25%iv) Ami!abh Kejriwal 4.00%v) Patcorp Construction Pvt Ltd 15.00%
vi) Abhimanyu Maheshwari 4.00%vii) Canopy Projects Ltd 25.00%

REGENT HIRIS~ PVT LTO
f-

\.'--' "/
DIRECTOR I AUTHORISED S.GNATORY

Klrtl Vardhan Patodia
DIN·03143356

31.03.2016
7,06,275
1,25,086

Capital as on
4,00,00,000
1,00,00,000
1,00,00,000
2,00,00,000
8,00,00,000

2,25,000
12,500
12,500
62,500
62,500
62,500
62,500

5,00.000

1,50,000
2,77,500
92,500
40,000

1,50,000
40,000

2,50,000
10,00,000



REGENT HIRISE PRIVATE LIMITED

ANNEXURE 'A' OF INVESTMENT IN EqUITY INSTRUMENTS

AS AT 31.3.2017 AS AT 31.3.2016
(!JnguQt~, FilII:!11!!'s!I!I1!i!ll!llx §h!!r!!! Qf B!!. 1Ql- !U!Si!ll

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares AmountSubsidiaryCompanies
DoyenVinimay Pvt Ltd 10,000 1,00,000 10,000 1,00,000

Imagine PlazaPvt Ltd 10,000 60,000 10,000 60,000

Miracle Devcon Pvt ltd 10,000 61,000 10,000 61,000

Outlook Promoters Pvt Ltd 10,000 60,000 10,000 60,000

ParasmaniProjects Pvt ltd 10,000 61,000 10,000 61,000

Realtime Enclave Pvt Ltd 10,000 60,000 10,000 60,000

Sigma PlazaPvt Ltd 10,000 61,000 10,000 61,000

Starlink Properties Pvt Ltd 10,000 61,000 10,000 61,000

Starwin PropertiesPvt Ltd 10,000 60,000 10,000 60,000

Yashoda Infraproperties Pvt Ltd 10,000 61,000 10,000 61,000
TOTAL (a) 1,00,000 6,45,000 1,00,000 6,45,000

Assoclates
RimjhimVanijya Pvt. Ltd. 2,500 25,000 2,500 25,000

A1ishanPromoters Pvt. Ltd. 900 9,000 900 9,000

AyushmanHighrise Pvt. Ltd. 900 9,000 900 9,000

GreenfieldHighrisePvt. Ltd. 900 9,000 900 9,000

HVRVHousing Pvt. Ltd. 100 1,000 100 1,000

KayVee Projects Pvt. Ltd, 1,000 10,000 1,000 10,000

KonarkEnclave Pvt. Ltd. 900 9,000 900 9,000

Panchkoti Realtors (P) Ltd. 5,000 50,000 5,000 50,000
TOTAL (b) 12,200 1,22,000 12,200 1,22,000

TOTAL (a+b) 1,12,200 71671000 1,12,200 7167,000
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NOTE NO.25
DISCLSOURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBNs)

OTHER
PARTICULARS SBNs· DENOMINATI TOTAL

ON NOTES
Closing cash in hand as on 18,00,000.00 2,89,833.39 20,89,833.39
08.11.2016
(+) Permitted receipts - 3,60,000.00 3,60,000.00
(-) Permitted payments - 82,949.00 82,949.00
(-) Amount deposited in 18,00,000.00 - 18,00,000.00
Banks
Closing cash in hand as on - 5,66,884.39 5,66,884.39
30.12.2016 ..For the purposesof thIs clause, the term 'SpeCifIedBank Notes' shall have the same
meaningprovided in the notification of the Govemment of India, in the Ministry of
Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number S.O. 3407(E), dated the 8th
November,2016
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